BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Alan Fox CHAIR

Mark Grebner VICE CHAIR
Robert Pena TREASURER
Rawley Van Fossen SECRETARY
Ryan Sebolt MEMBER

THE LAND BANK BOARD WILL MEET ON THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 2024 AT 4:45 P.M. IN THE
MAIN CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE LAND BANK OFFICE, 3024 TURNER ST, LANSING, Mi

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/8631256161 7?2pwd=bERJTGcwcGU3RIGVMNGUOE2UnpiQTOY

Meeting ID: 863 1256 1617
Passcode: 474881

Dial by your location
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)  +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)  +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Agenda

Call to Order - The Ingham County Land Bank Board of Directors meeting is called to order. This meeting is also
being held virtually.

Approve of the minutes from March 18, 2024
Additions to the Agenda
Public Comment

1. Commercial — Multi-Family
A. Sale Status report

2. Residential
A. List of Properties — March 2024

3. Administration
A. Accounts Payable — January-February-March 2024
B. Communications Narrative / Executive Director's Report
C. Legal

D

. Limited public comment

5. Announcements, Comments, or other Questions

[&]

. Adjournment
> Next meeting is the Annual meeting, Monday, May 20, 2024, at 4:45pm.

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY
Creating place. Creating community. Creating opportunity.

Roxanne L Case 3024 Turner Street 517.267.5221 @
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Lansing MI 48906 www.inghamiandbank.ord Sun sy

rcase@ingham.org




MARCH 18, 2024 REGULAR MEETING

Ingham County Land Bank Zoom Meeting

In-person and virtually via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

https: / /uso2web.zoom.us /j/8g149522521?pwd =TUJadiFiSkFsSVd3aUZv¥ms51dnlrUTog
Meeting ID: 891 4952 2521

Passcode: 083385

By Phone: 1929 205 6099 US (New York)

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Fox called the March 18, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Ingham County Land Bank to order at
5:00 p.m., held in-person at the Ingham County Land Bank Office and virtually via Zoom.

Members Present: Fox, Pena, Van Fossen Sebolt, Grebner
Members Absent:

Others Present: Tim Perrone, David Burns, Roxanne Case, Johno Norian of Turner Dodge
Development, Nicholas Maloof of Turner Dodge Development

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

MINUTES OF JANUARY 25 2024 ACCEPTED AS SUBMITTED.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

None

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

None
1.  Commercial — Multi-Family
A. Sale Status report

Brief discussion. David Burns reiterated some statements listed in the report.

B. Revised Presentation on Bottling Plant by NXT Commercial

Johno and Nicholas distributed a summary and spoke about the project. Originally, the
projects was a 9-story 196-unit building with commercial top and bottom. But due to
changes in covid and the market, the revised structure is a 4-story building with 124-units.
Nothing else has changed. The river trail, Dietrich Park and amenities will remain the
same. The building will be a modular-type construction by Ritz-Craft, built to code and
stacked together. Ryan Sebolt asked if prevailing wage was part of the package. Since



MARCH 18, 2024 REGULAR MEETING

its modular, construction is built off site and most likely not prevailing wage. However,
the skilled trades who will be hooking everything up after erection such as electricians
and plumbers will most likely be paid prevailing wage. Mr. Maloof stated that the contract
was expiring in April and asked about extension. Director Case suggested another 6-
month term.

COMMISSIONER GREBNER MOVED TO EXTEND THE AGREEMENT FOR ANOTHER
6 MONTHS. SUPPORTED BY COMMISSIONER SEBOLT. THE MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY

2. Residential

A. List of Properties - Sold & In Progress, January-February 2024 - Brief discussion.

3. Administration

A. Accounts Payable — Not submitted with documents.

B. Budget 2023 Pre-Audit Summary / Update

Director Case stated that this was a pre-audit update. Auditors are coming to the Land
Bank Office this week to complete audit field work. In another couple months, a final
audited report will be submitted.

C. Communications Narrative / Executive Director's Report - Brief discussion.

D. Legal

Tim Perrone stated that he reviewed documents for the bottling plant case. Keeping
track and waiting for progress to continue.

4. Limited public comment - None

5. Announcements, Comments, or other Questions - None

6. Adjournment
Accepted.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Chairperson Fox adjourned the meeting at 5:18pm.

Next meeting on April 15, 2024, at 4:45pm at the Land Bank office.

20f2



¢ jo | abed

~“sulewsal s19sn aoeds |eloIawwod oy saunpoddo

18yl “Isiuso Buiuiee| e Uum youelg ND4Y B pue ededs |edipaw Ajuno)

10 sanIgIssod sapnjoul YoIym Juswdojenap Mau Joj SIUBUS) [EOUSLULIOD UIE)qO

0} jueg pue pue Jainseal] Aunod weybuj Aq auop Buiaq SISO sewwins|  PRUMLIISD 56,001 (100yog enoio Jueses|d) SEWIOH M 0ELZ|  2Z1-G0E62-L0-LOEE ¥
Ajiea u paseajel pue pa|quiasse aq |m sjesodoid juswidojeasp mau 1oj d4y| 24 O} SNIEA '

"$2/0£/9 Aq uone|dwios 1o} pale|s sI pue unBaq sey YdIym Uo|owap S,00Yds au}

Jo} Juelb uoneuiT Jyblg sueg pueT Sjels B PaAladal JuBg puel £20g 40 Jsnbny

‘op ||e 8m se 'U0os Burisue "aAy [onded ‘N 191 280-921-60-L0-1L0-€€|
uaddey Buiyiawos ass 0} sadoy Joyos JoAey “wsiienpuea Anad pue sui-yealq

| 01 anp aoueusjulew dn-pieoq Jejnbai salnbai Auadoid ‘spuny uoleulw3 big
Jueg pueT 8JelS 10 € punoy S| 82IN0S “UOIYSIOWapP g Jawwns e 1o} spuny
paNIWLIOd SBY Mueq pue 'sainsesalw uolonpal }sod 1o} uoseal Aewud ay) ale
$]S092 UONONISUOD pue Sajel 1Salslu| "aus SIY} Joj pajoadxe S| 1eym Jo Hous sije}
198lo1d ay1 1Y) SI SJaylo pue DT WOl YOBqpas) [emu| ‘luswdojaAsp pasiAal ay} ' ——— — . —
noge suonsanb Jamsue pue ssnosip o} Bunasw Juswdoasp Apjeam s,AnD syl ”moﬁ_umo%mhwmoo Busuen 3y oUded "N 119} €20-921-6010-10-¢¢ €
puaie 0] pallAul 8q ||Im Lels jueq pue| pue Jadojaasq 109loid ay) jo ued ins ale ’
sjuswaaoidwi youne| jeoq pue ‘yied yaupeQ ‘|lel] 1oAY "paonpal ssijuswiwe I buisue
1U0l} J18AII 'PaONPaI 30BdS |EIDIBWWOI ‘aInjonns Buiyied ou ‘'sslIOIS ¢ Ui SYUN $ZL
0} adoos 198(oid sonpal 0y paipow Buiaq aie sue|d Bunsauibus pue |einjoauYaly

"$2/9/01 0} PapUBIX® ISE| PUE 0Z/1.2/L UO [eloswwo) [XN Yim paubls va/vd Buisue| (ueid Buimog) "eAy JaARy pueld ‘N 9051 €00-211-60-10-10-€¢

oAy [ondeD ‘N O  290-921-60-10-L0-€€

‘34 Jouoseay Jo Ued Yim s|qe|leA. pue| BliXa|  paujuLalep o e
ajqIssod Bunsijal alojeq unbaq sey Juswdojaaapal Jueld aipog jun Bumeps.  oq o) anjep BuisueT ISUHON MO ¢20-L2L-60"10-L0EE| ¢

‘louad 0} SAIPISqNS JaY}0 pue pjaumoq aiinbal |im pue dojaaap o} als -

ynoiip pue pajedndwos e s siyl seioud ate diysiaumo swoy pue ‘a|qepliojje
‘oIppiw Buissiy “saniqisucdsal Jjouped pue adoos 108(oid B passnosip|  PUILISISP Buisue Mol -1 7-00- L O-1 O~

SABY JHVD pue Mueq pue| ayj ‘saloe 10’8 Buiutewsl ayy Buisn siadojaasp| 29 01 SNIEA aad A M (S512) lerierao-lonioee) |

18U10/dHVYD yum ainuaa julolpuswdojansp e Buuapisuod si jjueq pue| ay|

(plos ‘Buipuad 9oxJen ‘Juswdojaaag uQ) a9lld 19e)U0D 3% - o ssaippy| Jaguin |924ed
ajeq @ smeis 10 991id
- ) 117 I9JeN - _
bZ02IZLIY yoday smeyg sleg - sanuadoid Ajjwes-ninA / [e1osewwod

vi



"~ "18}40 UE 9)BW 0} PaUIN}aI SeY aUOo Ou Ing alis|

SIU} 1e paxoo] aney siadojanap [eieAes "saude 9/°G Bullelol 1o) | snid sjeosed g

€ Jo z obed

-ays JuatudojaAsp Joluss e Se Joxlewal pue Buluoz Ajuo Jouas
Joy nuad asn [eads yym suozal o) Jdwisyie |Iim g1 Buluozai Je psjie} Inq 2202
Ul [ESP JIPSIO XE) JOIUSS %6 B JWQNS O} [0JJUCO 3)IS pajuem Jadojaasp paseq olyo

‘elueAjAsuusd pue meulbes Jo 1au100 1SBAA
YLION 8U} Je [eioawwoo/jielel abse| e apnjoul |jIm pajejdwod usym ‘Juswdojaasp
ay| -AIBSS899U JI UOISUSIXS [BUOIPPE UE 1O} SaIouabuijuod yjim s1eak ¢

10} POpUBIXa 34 | pue aidxa 0} Inoge si Juswaalbe jelualyd eyl "ued paseyd
UM apisulod o} aseyoind paseyd e smo|je juswoaibe ayl "s|aoled yueq puej ay)
jle utejurew o} Jadojeaap sainbal zzoz ‘L Ainr paubis wawasiby uondo/jelusy
ayl -¢z0z Ui Jadojeaap ay) Aq paysijowap pue o} pjos semis Aey 116 18

asnoy Jueq pue| e £Z0z U| ‘Apeaile S10] 0z IN0ge SUMO JadojaAsp 3y '10eluod
19punN s10j 0Z J0 2uo Buyes yueq pue| dy) alINbal (ImM pue spun 6 aq |m aseyd
18l oyl uswido@Asp wniuipuod sjes-Joj peseyd abie| uo ouj-H Yum BUINIOAA

~ JUBWISSES UIBIGO O} pIS YINOS UO JOUMO Uoeal 0}

BulAn 3793 1S meuibes Japun puaixe Ajgeqoid sioeduwil wnajosjed ‘sUoleAIssqo
pisl uo peseg ‘s|jom seb |los ¢ pajjelsul os|e pue 's|jem Buiojuow ol pauin)
YolyMm 10 ¥ ‘€202 AON Ul sBunog |ios 2 pelaldwod 3793 "Slis UO SHUE) SAOWS)

0} SIeak |e1anas 10} 37193 Yim Buiyiom usaq sey xueg puen "ajis uoness seb plo

"S18)JO JUBLIND OU 'Pa}SIT)

JueseA sy} Joy Jadojanap e Bupjeas Aep/udy pasesjal aq |IIm 44y 'ssed0id
ui s ais ay) Joy Bunesey "paAlasal Juswasinquiey "pals|dwod uonliowaqd

"SIyl Uum swe|qold ou aAeY am 0S

yuswdojaaap juswpede paaoidde ay) pue a)s Jno saoueyua |ie} syl |ies} ognd
ay) 1o} A0 8U} 4O J0AR) Ul JBSA ISB| 81B| palnoexa jueg pueT ay} jeu} Jsyjoue

0} UOIPPE Ul S JUSWasEa ay| “|ied) Bunjiem Ao au) Joj Jusiases ue bunuelb
ainjeubls yueg pue Joj SJUBWNOOP [BUORIPPE Yelp [IM Jaauibug Al sise "d4y
ue ybnoly) JoANG MaU B J0) UoIEaS o) LIEIS 0} pasu [|IM om SWwaas 1| "ainjeubis siy
yIm pauInjas uaaq Jou sey ) Ing Aieniga4 aje| ul Jadojaasp aU) 0} uss usaq sey
Juawealby aseuding pasiaal Y "Alenuer ) Juswsaiby aseyoind e buiubis jeye
Kauow 1saules jsod 0} pajie) sey aus aIoe +| | siy} Joj Jadojeasp juswpede €007

|€_ow ‘Buipuad ‘JoMJeN quawdojaaag uo)
ajeq @ smejsg

Vi

as. | BuisueT T 13j001qUBID / P SBWIOH|  GZL-8Z)-1E-10-L0€E| L1
‘182-921-1€-10-L0-€€E
‘162-921-1€-10-10-€€
006'66$ HoH (sa10E 6°'ZL) 9AY POOMION 3 ~ G10-LGL-¥L-50-G2-€¢| Ol
:a0ud 1811
22.'9¢$ Buisue uuad ; meuibeg ; Aejy / 8oeua | Mled 3 s# |9oJed snolieA| 6
000°66% Buisue (101 p1eoqiiq) 1S meuibes M (009€)|  S00-2GE-L0-L0-LZ€E 8
000'05$ Buisuen 1S meuibes M (0001) LGP-187-80-10-10-€€!
‘[@osed |
pouLLIeIop aysa|  (jooyos YbiH o11sa pIo) YUOMPOOM ZLL|  9L0-9ZL-82-PL-LL-EE| 9
aq 0} anjeA L IH 8lIsa7 pIo) Y b z |
GZ1'69% . OO Tt ] ) |
200 151 allsa] 101 90€|d UOIBUIYHOM Y01 BLO-LGE-LZVL-LLEE| §
adlid 19e5U0D Ao ssaippy| JaquinN j9d1ed
10 991
1S 300EN




uey) Buipjing Juaeyip ¥ "HEIS UOHONIISUOD |je} e 1o} Buluuejd “sys siy) uo 1oafoid
Opuod JUN-4 B ‘sjuiod AIONOIH Jo} pauels aaey sueld Buipling pue ubisap alg

“1onpo.d ajes-1o) e si siy| -aseyd ubisep ayy ul si s308(oid om) sl du}
uey) Buip|ing JusIayIp iy "UEIS UONONJISUOD |8} e Jo} Bujuueld -eus syl uo j0sfoid
Opuod JUN-H B ‘alulod AioxoIH Jo} pauiels aaey sue|d Buipjing pue ubisap ang

T11S L€ 1990100 SI aulpesp uona|dwod josloid uasald slaquiaw pieoq yueq
pue| ||e 8as 0} 821U 8q p|nom I pue gz |Ldy Jo} 1os ale Auowaieo Bunyelq punosd
B 10} SUB|d "JOJOBNUOY |BISUSL) INO S| OU| ‘SSWOH BMaOPa4 "UOIIONIISUOD Japun S|
pue s|eaoldde Alessaoau |[e paalaoal sey josfold opuod Jun ¢ B ‘ajulod 99S8Us9)

‘a|qe Aj|leabs| ale am usym SISUMO-0D 8y} 0} AjjIqisuodsal 1aAo LNy
pue Ajlemu sbunssw YOH aul uni (im g1 alejdwod Apeau st 18bpng YOH pue
SJUBWINJ0P OpuUoy) “ABAMUSpUN ale suows Bunoyiep "pais|dwod usaq sey oAy

ss|es v ‘Judy ojul ajep uonajdwod ay) papusixa aaey sabueyd ueid Buip|ing Joulw
awos pue sAejap uonasuuod AlN 93e1dwod +9,09 S! UCIIONIISUOD ISSAA SjUI0d

€ jo ¢ ebed

%08 bunabiey
ooud Bunsin

%08 bunab.e}
ao1d Bugsn

uoneoyienb |y
%08 Bunsbie)
aoud Bunsn

| uonesyEnb JNY
%08 Bunsbie}
aoud 6unsi

(p1os ‘Buipuad 9xtep ‘yuswdojpasg uQ)
aje( ‘g snyels

vi

9911d JoesU0)
10 821id
IsIoen |

uonesylfenb |NY |

~jonpoud ajes-io} e si iy -eseyd ubisap sy} ut si sposioid om) isayy ayy| uoneoiiienb [Ny

Buisue|

(40010 00S) @AY ElUBAjASUUSd S

~ (BII-SLy-ELY) oAy BlUBAASUUSY S|

TN N ey

W N 2cv
15134

Buisue

S)iun $ sopuo?) jseg ajulod

Jun § S,0puoy Aulod AIo)IH

~ arbuy

I Buiy

AP BUY TN

AP BU TINN 9Ly
SjuUN ¢ S,0puUo0) dUI0d 93SBUID)

1S meuibes M 6221
1S meuibeg M Gzzl
1S meuibes M 1221
1S meuibes M 2121
1S meuibBes M €121

S}IUN G S,0pU0Y }SOA duiod

ssalppy

¥¥0-8/€-G1-10-L0-€€| Gl
£50-8/€-G1-10-10-€€

L€0-92€-GL-10-10-€€
120-92£-G1-10-10-€€
L10-92€-GL-10-1L0-EE

14

L10-L€2-21-10-10-€€E
L20-L€c-21-10-10-€€
Le0-lec-LL-10-10-€€
L¥0-1€2-L1-10-L0-€€

€l

XXx-p02-L1-10-10-€€
XXX-$0¢-L1-10-10-€€
XXX-¢0¢-L1-10-10-€€
XX-02-L1-10-10-€€
X-40¢-L1-10-10-€€

¢l

JaquinN [921ed




Residential or Vacant Properties Update

March 2024 Sales

Parcel Number

33-01-01-03-377-321
33-01-01-09-353-231
33-01-01-10-182-221
33-01-01-14-358-362
33-01-01-14-359-182
33-01-01-14-363-033
33-01-01-21-428-035

33-01-01-23-104-161

Address

Commonwealth Avenue

Lawler Ct
lllinois Ave

Magnolia Ave (vacant)

S Magnolia Ave (vacant)

S Hayford Avenue
BAKER ST (621)

S Hayford (706)

Residential Properties - in progress

Parcel #

Address

33-01-01-09-354-041/051 (910) N Chestnut St
33-01-01-10-326-551/561 0 E Cesar E Chavez

33-01-01-14-357-202
33-01-01-32-176-361
33-01-01-32-351-352
33-01-01-32-151-001
33-01-01-10-180-211
33-01-01-14-310-061
33-01-01-29-428-041

502 Fairview St
(1727) Hillcrest St
(2101) Reo Rd

2131 Pleasant View Ave

Massachusetts Ave
323 S Hayford Ave
804 Loa St

City Property Class Sold Amount
Lansing Residential Vacant 1,500

Lansing Residential Vacant 1,200

Lansing Residential Vacant 1,200

Lansing Residential Vacant 1,022

Lansing Residential Vacant 1,216

Lansing Residential Vacant 2,025

LANSING Residential Vacant 1,200

Lansing Residential Vacant 405

Project type Listing $ Notes

2A

Sold Date
03/25/2024
03/25/2024
03/25/2024
03/13/2024
03/13/2024
03/13/2024
03/22/2024

03/13/2024

New Construction -- contract signed, ready for foundation

New Construction -- contract signed, ready for foundation

New Modular Construction thru MSHDA. House set 12/19/23. Flooring, rough grade

New Construction -- re-bid due to changes/delays. Bids due 4/3/24. Rec'd 3 proposals

New Construction — re-bid due to changes/delays. Bids due 4/3/24. Rec'd 3 proposals

Partnering & selling to Mikey23 Foundation for training &
Has a garage at rear of property
Selling to Antroy Nathan for renovations

Selling to Antroy Nathan for renovations

Residential Properties - Slated for Demolition

33-21-01-14-452-005
33-01-01-22-352-261
33-01-01-23-105-052
33-01-01-23-105-061
33-01-05-05-202-022

33-01-01-14-380-141

421 S Detroit St
1735 Lyons Ave
725 S Hayford Ave
729 S Hayford Ave
5135 Balzer

642 S Francis Ave

Rec'd approval by State Land Bank Authority on 1/31/24
Rec'd approval by State Land Bank Authority on 1/31/24
Rec'd approval by State Land Bank Authority on 1/31/24
Rec'd approval by State Land Bank Authority on 1/31/24
Rec'd approval by State Land Bank Authority on 4/3/24.

apprenticeship program

. Slated for abatement & demo in summer 2024
. Slated for abatement & demo in summer 2024
. Slated for abatement & demo in summer 2024
. Slated for abatement & demo in summer 2024

Slated for abatement & demo in summer 2024

FEMA grant, Phase 8. Resolution to approve transfer. Updated PA to City 1/14/24. Waiting on City now.

Page 1 of 2



04/04/2024

CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK

CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

Check Date Bank  Check Vendor

Vendor Name

Amount

Bank GEN PNC GENERAL CHECKING
01/05/2024 GEN 14954  AGAPE BLDG
01/05/2024 GEN 14955  AGAPE BLDG
01/05/2024 GEN 14956 MENARDS
01/05/2024 GEN 14957 BURNS
01/05/2024 GEN 14958 MCDA
01/05/2024 GEN 14959 ROBIN
01/05/2024 GEN 14960  CASE
01/05/2024 GEN 14961  SME
01/05/2024 GEN 14962  VETS
01/19/2024 GEN 14963  ADELANTE
01/19/2024 GEN 14964  AGAPE BLDG
01/19/2024 GEN 14965 CINNAIRE
01/19/2024 GEN 14966 LANSING CI
01/19/2024 GEN 14967 EDEN
01/19/2024 GEN 14968 FARMERS
01/19/2024 GEN 14969 FORESIGHT
01/19/2024 GEN 14970  GRANGER
01/19/2024 GEN 14971 GRANGER
01/19/2024 GEN 14972 HBA
01/19/2024 GEN 14973 HOME
01/19/2024 GEN 14974 INGHAM
01/19/2024 GEN 14975 RHODE
01/19/2024 GEN 14976 KEBS
01/19/2024 GEN 14977 KWIK
01/19/2024 GEN 14978 LANSING TR
01/19/2024 GEN 14979 MI FLEET
01/19/2024 GEN 14980 NORTHERN
01/19/2024 GEN 14981  VETS
01/19/2024 GEN 14982  APPLIED
01/19/2024 GEN 14983 COTTRELLN
01/19/2024 GEN 14984  GRACIA-WIN

GEN TOTALS:

Total of 31 Checks:

Less 1 Void Checks:

Total of 30 Disbursements:

Bank PR PNC PAYROLL CHECKING
01/05/2024 PR 501(E) BWL
01/05/2024 PR 502(E) BWL

AGAPE BUILDING & RESTORATION LLC
AGAPE BUILDING & RESTORATION LLC
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL

DAVID BURNS

MICHIGAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSO

ROBIN WRIGHT

ROXANNE CASE

SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC.
VET'S ACE HARDWARE

ADELANTE

AGAPE BUILDING & RESTORATION LLC
CINNAIRE TITLE SERVICES, LLC

CITY OF LANSING

EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION
FARMERS INSURANCE

FORESIGHT SUPERSIGN

GRANGER

GRANGER

HBA OF GREATER LANSING

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER

JILL RHODE C.P.A.

KEBS, INC.

KWIK REPO INC

LANSING CITY TREASURER

MICHIGAN FLEET FUELING SOLUTIONS LL
NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT
VET'S ACE HARDWARE

APPLIED IMAGING

NICHOLAS COTTRELL

VERONICA GRACIA-WING, LLC

BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT

Page 1 of 2

9,062.24
11,055.00
169.99
150.63
100.00
495.00
49.45
2,085.80
7.56
500.00
3,007.24
85,966.87
240.00
1,160.00
513.27
130.14
130.34
2,936.40
640.00
39.35
6,098.72
2,280.00
7,000.00
350.00
496.79
340.42
294,111.93
117.96
166.65
144.04
550.00

430,095.79
85,966.87

344,128.92

314.85
65.64



01/05/2024 PR 503(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 47.34

01/19/2024 PR 504(E) AT&T AT&T 110.89
01/19/2024 PR 505(E}) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 15.90
01/19/2024 PR 506(E) COMCAST COMCAST 187.90
01/19/2024 PR 507(E) CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY 15.05
01/19/2024 PR 508(E) PNC PNC BANK, NA 414.05
PR TOTALS:

Total of 8 Checks: 1,171.62
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 8 Disbursements: 1,171.62
REPORT TOTALS:

Total of 39 Checks: 431,267.41
Less 1 Void Checks: 85,966.87
Total of 38 Disbursements: 345,300.54

Page 2 of 2



04/04/2024 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK

CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024
Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name . Amount
Bank GEN PNC GENERAL CHECKING
02/02/2024 GEN 14985 BS&A BS&A SOFTWARE 680.00
02/02/2024 GEN 14986 CAP EQUIP CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY 487.70
02/02/2024 GEN 14987 MENARDS CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 71.33
02/02/2024 GEN 14988 COHL COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 808.70
02/02/2024 GEN 14989 GRAVITY GRAVITY WORKS DESIGN, LLC 660.00
02/02/2024 GEN 14990 INGHAM INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 24,901.78
02/02/2024 GEN 14991 RHODE JILLRHODE C.P.A. 1,800.00
02/02/2024 GEN 14992 MCKISSIC MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 1,890.00
02/02/2024 GEN 14993 PNC PNC BANK, NA 1,654.51
02/02/2024 GEN 14994 VETS VET'S ACE HARDWARE 81.97
02/02/2024 GEN 14995 WE'RE WE'RE DIFFERENT LAWNS & MORE 2,200.00
02/16/2024 GEN 14996 COHL COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 1,402.20
02/16/2024 GEN 14997 CURSOR CURSOR CONTROL INC 1,395.00
02/16/2024 GEN 14998 EDEN EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 960.00
02/16/2024 GEN 14999 EPP EPROPERTY INNOVATIONS LLC 21,305.59
02/16/2024 GEN 15000 FRITZY FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 1,890.00
02/16/2024 GEN 15001 GRANGER GRANGER 1,523.54
02/16/2024 GEN 15002 HOUSING INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION 1,988.80
02/16/2024 GEN 15003 INGHAM INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 6,098.72
02/16/2024 GEN 15004 MAGWV MAGWYV 95.00
02/16/2024 GEN 15005 MIFLEET MICHIGAN FLEET FUELING SOLUTIONS LL 225.01
02/16/2024 GEN 15006 COTTRELLN NICHOLAS COTTRELL 85.89
02/16/2024 GEN 15007 NORTHERN NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 227,325.39
02/16/2024 GEN 15008 ROBIN ROBIN WRIGHT 660.00
02/16/2024 GEN 15009 CALLAWAYT TODD R CALLAWAY & ASSOCIATES PC 7,500.00
02/16/2024 GEN 15010 VETS VET'S ACE HARDWARE 81.96
02/16/2024 GEN 15011 ALLSTAR ALL STAR SNOW REMOVAL 2,210.00
GEN TOTALS:
Total of 27 Checks: 309,983.09
Less O Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 27 Disbursements: 309,983.09
Bank PR PNC PAYROLL CHECKING
02/02/2024 PR 509(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 54.77
02/02/2024 PR 510(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 44.91
02/02/2024 PR 511(E) CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY 141.44
02/16/2024 PR 512(E) AT&T AT&T 110.75
02/16/2024 PR 513(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 283.06
02/16/2024 PR 514(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 15.90

Page 1 of 2



02/16/2024 PR 515(E) BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 15.05

02/16/2024 PR 516(E) COMCAST COMCAST 187.90
02/16/2024 PR 517(E) PITNEY PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 100.00
02/16/2024 PR 518(E) PNC PNC BANK, NA 509.14
PR TOTALS:

Total of 10 Checks: 1,462.92
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 10 Disbursements: 1,462.92
REPORT TOTALS:

Total of 37 Checks: 311,446.01
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 37 Disbursements: 311,446.01

Page 2 of 2



3A

04/04/2024 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN PNC GENERAL CHECKING

03/01/2024 GEN 15012 APPLIED APPLIED IMAGING 166.65
03/01/2024 GEN 15013 CAPITALC CAPITAL CITY HOMES 3,617.61
03/01/2024 GEN 15014 LANSING CI CITY OF LANSING 210.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15015 CITY PULSE CITY PULSE 47.36
03/01/2024 GEN 15016 CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY 215.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15017 CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY 215.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15018 REGISTER INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15019 J&JHARD J & J HARDWOODS, INC. 3,120.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15020 J&JHARD J & ) HARDWOODS, INC. 1,680.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15021 J&JHARD J & J HARDWOODS, INC. 1,210.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15022 J&JHARD 1 & J HARDWOODS, INC. 3,860.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15023 RHODE JILL RHODE C.P.A. 1,800.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15024 KWIK KWIK REPO INC 350.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15025 COTTRELLN NICHOLAS COTTRELL 148.21
03/01/2024 GEN 15026 FOUR SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 2,650.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15027 GRACIA-WIN VERONICA GRACIA-WING, LLC 550.00
03/01/2024 GEN 15028 VETS VET'S ACE HARDWARE 57.96
03/15/2024 GEN 15029 AGAPEBLDG AGAPE BUILDING & RESTORATION LLC 6,000.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15030 BWL BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 5,379.64
03/15/2024 GEN 15031 BRS ENGIN BRS ENGINEERING LLC 356.96
03/15/2024 GEN 15032 LANSING CI CITY OF LANSING 210.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15033 COHL COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 390.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15034 DBI DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 149.90
03/15/2024 GEN 15035 GRANGER GRANGER 156.65
03/15/2024 GEN 15036 HOME HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 245.53
03/15/2024 GEN 15037 J&JHARD 1 & J HARDWOODS, INC. 880.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15038 J & JHARD J & J HARDWOODS, INC. 840.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15039 KEBS KEBS, INC. 575.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15040 KEBS KEBS, INC. 575.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15041 KWIK KWIK REPO INC 1,180.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15042 KWIK KWIK REPO INC 1,550.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15043 MAGWV MAGWYV 1,387.50
03/15/2024 GEN 15044 MI FLEET MICHIGAN FLEET FUELING SOLUTIONS LL 309.63
03/15/2024 GEN 15045 NORTHERN NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 96,199.56
03/15/2024 GEN 15046 REHMANN REHMANN ROBSON 2,500.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15047 ROBIN ROBIN WRIGHT 418.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15048 CASE ROXANNE CASE 157.49
03/15/2024 GEN 15049 STATE FARM STATE FARM INSURANCE 2,661.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15050 GRACIA-WIN VERONICA GRACIA-WING, LLC 550.00
03/15/2024 GEN 15051 VETS VET'S ACE HARDWARE 17.98
03/28/2024 GEN 15052 AGAPEBLDG AGAPE BUILDING & RESTORATION LLC 42,458.00

Page 1 of 2



03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024

GEN TOTALS:

GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN

Total of 50 Checks:
Less O Void Checks:
Total of 50 Disbursements:

15053
15054
15055
15056
15057
15058
15059
15060
15061

BENDY STEM
CART
MENARDS
LANSING CI
BURNS
EDEN
INGHAM
RED CEDAR
REHMANN

Bank PR PNC PAYROLL CHECKING

03/01/2024
03/01/2024
03/01/2024
03/01/2024
03/01/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/15/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024

PR TOTALS:

PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR

Total of 18 Checks:
Less O Void Checks:
Total of 18 Disbursements:

REPORT TOTALS:

Total of 68 Checks:
Less 0 Void Checks:
Total of 68 Disbursements:

519(E)
520(E)
521(E)
522(E)
523(E)
524(E)
525(E)
526(E)
527(E)
528(E)
529(E)
530(E)
531(E)
532(E)
533(E)
534(E)
535(E)
536(E)

BWL

BWL

BWL
CONSUMERS
CONSUMERS
AT&T

BWL

BWL
COMCAST
PNC

APPLIED
BWL

BWL

BWL
CONSUMERS
CONSUMERS
CONSUMERS
PITNEY

BENDY STEM FARM

CAPITAL AREA RECYCLING AND TRASH
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL

CITY OF LANSING

DAVID BURNS

EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION
INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER

RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC
REHMANN ROBSON

BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
AT&T

BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
COMCAST

PNC BANK, NA

APPLIED IMAGING

BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

Page 2 of 2

9,800.00
116.00
134.38
210.00
123.28
960.00

6,098.72
673.00

10,000.00

213,191.01
0.00

213,191.01

42.34
47.33
15.90
198.79
13.60
105.75
15.90
299.96
297.85
270.00
210.38
44.74
50.34
240.58
13.60
115.88
0.45
50.00

2,037.39
0.00

2,037.39

215,228.40
0.00
215,228.40

3A



3C

Communications Narrative / Executive Director's Report 4/5/24

> Groundbreaking / Open House event at MLK and Saginaw row house sites on Friday, April 26™.
At 10am, we will start at MLK / Genesee Pointe (400 block of N MLK) for a groundbreaking
ceremony with 4 speakers, including Senator Sarah Anthony. At ~ 10:35am, we will walk to the
Saginaw / Pointe West site for an Open House and 20t Anniversary of Land Banks celebration.
Speakers there will include Rachel Elsinga from MEDC and Joseph Rivet, Executive Director of
the State Land Bank. All are welcome; please plan to attend! Suggested parking is on Bartlett St
between each site; although, UM Health-Sparrow is allowing parking at Sparrow St Lawrence
Hospital.

> Land Bank and Sparrow UM Hospital connected in fall 2023 in regards to 6 properties (5 houses,
1 vacant lot) that Sparrow would like to sell to the Land Bank for $1. These houses are in the
area of Jerome St and Ferguson Ave. Sparrow’s goal is to help the community with housing.
Two events were held by UM Health-Sparrow on April 2-3. One with the neighbors and one with
officials.

> Former Pleasant Grove School demolition contract has been awarded. Asbestos and hazardous
materials abatement is currently happening. Demolition to start in the next 4 weeks. We've
already salvaged many items out of the school, but plan to salvage other exterior forms to be
incorporated into the new development in honor of Malcolm X.

> Land Bank’s first modular house was set on 12/19/23 on 502 S Fairview Ave, Lansing. Contractor
is working on hooking up utilities and mechanicals.

> Land Bank 2023 audit is going on currently. Issues with grant funds and budget amendment not
completed, but staff is working thru auditor’s requests.

> Land Contracts need to be extended. David Burns working on this. May need to get legal
involvement with letters and requirements.

> Director Case is gearing up for the MALB Leadership Summit (Ml Assoc of Land Banks) slated for
Wednesday-Friday, September 18-20, 2024.

Page 1 of 1



